
 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, September 10, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
   Rob Richardson                          José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                  Charles E. McCully 
     Vice President                                             President                    Interim 
                       Superintendent 
  
      John Palacio                             Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.     Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
           Member                     Clerk               Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE              SEPTEMBER 10, 2013 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 
 

AGENDA 

  

CALL TO ORDER  
 

 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 

 Announcements/Awards Received  

 

RECOGNITION 
  

 Classified Employee of the Month for September 2013, Anne Le 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

 Common Core State Standards Implementation Update 

 

 Unaudited Actuals and Budget Update 

 

 Construction and Building Services Summer Projects Update 

 

 

DISCUSSION 
  

 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5132 – Dress and Grooming, and Board 

Policy and Administrative Regulation 5321.5 – K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 



 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - August 27, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.3 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.4 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of August 14, 2013 through August 27, 2013 

 

1.5 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of August 14, 2013 

through August 27, 2013 

 

1.6 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of August 14, 2013 through 

August 27, 2013 

 

1.7 Authorization to Utilize Newport Mesa Unified School District Piggyback Contract with 

Culver Newlin, Inc., for Purchase of Classroom and Office Furniture District-wide 

 

1.8 Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Master Price Agreement 

with Hewlett Packard Corporation for Purchase of Computer Equipment Supplies 

District-wide 

 

1.9 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2981 – Authorization of District Appropriations 

Limits for Fiscal Years 2012-13 and 2013-14 

 

1.10 Approval of Board Members Attendance at 2013 Unity Conference from October 3 

through October 6, 2013, in San Diego, California 

 

 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

3.0 Approval of District’s Unaudited Actuals for 2012-13 School Year 

 

4.0 Acceptance of Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 2013 

 

5.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

6.0 Appointment of SAUSD Superintendent of Schools and Approval of Employment 

Agreement 

 

7.0 Board Reports/Activities 

 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

 
  

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
  

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 

 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT(S) – (Assistant Principal, Intermediate School) 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE CONSIDERATION OF APPOINTMENT – (Superintendent) 
 

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

         Bargaining Units 

                          Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 
      District Negotiator 

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 

to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 

employees. 
 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 

SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 

Tuesday, September 24, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 10, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Common Core State Standards Implementation Update 
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an update on the Common Core State 
Standards (CCSS) as administration plans the major phases and activities in the implementation 
for the 2013-14 school year.  Staff will continue to provide support for implementation of the 
CCSS through K-12 area articulation meetings, feedback through the Common Core Task Force 
and Steering Committee, implementation of units of study, teacher leader support and training, 
and transition of assessments to mirror Smarter Balanced Assessment. 
 
The CCSS will continue to be a standard topic for future Board meetings to provide continued 
updates to the Board. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The CCSS defines the knowledge, concepts, and skills students should acquire at each grade 
level.  The CCSS were developed through a State-led initiative to establish consistent, clear 
education standards for English-language arts and mathematics across the nation.  The CCSS are 
designed to prepare students for success in college and careers not only in the nation, but in the 
competitive global economy. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 



Common Core State Standards 
Implementation Update

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

September 10, 2013
Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CBO
Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer



Common Core State Standards

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate
2



CA and the Two Consortia
• CA was a member of 

PARCC 
– A consortium of 20 states
– Procurement state is 

Florida
– Achieve (American 

• CA switched to SBAC 
May 2011
– Consortium of 26 (many 

Western) states
– Procurement state is 

Washington

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate 3

– Achieve (American 
Diploma Project) is the 
managing partner

– Received $170 million

Washington
– WestEd is the managing 

partner
– Better service for ELs and 

SWDs
– Received $160 million

$10 million more to develop 
high school assessments

Nearly 63% of K-12 in US

3



Assessment Requirements

• Build upon shared standards for college 
and career-readiness

• Measure individual growth as well as 
proficiency

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

proficiency
• Measure the extend to which each student 

is on track, at each grade level tested, 
toward college and career readiness by the 
time of high school completion

4



SBAC Theory of Action

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate
5



A Balanced Assessment System

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate
6



SBAC Assessment System Components

Assessment system balances summative, interim and
formative components of ELA and mathematics:

• Summative Assessment (Computer Adaptive)
– Mandatory comprehensive assessment in grades 3-

8 and 11 (testing window from March 18 - June 6, 

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

8 and 11 (testing window from March 18 - June 6, 
2014 to support accountability and measure 
growth)

– Selected response, short constructed response, 
extended constructed response, technology 
enhanced and performance tasks

7



SBAC Assessment System Components

• Interim Assessments (Computer Adaptive)
– Optional comprehensive and content-cluster 

assessments
– Available for administration throughout the year
– Selected response, short constructed response, 

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

– Selected response, short constructed response, 
extended constructed response, technology enhanced 
and performance tasks

• Formative Process and Tools (Paper and Pencil)
– Optional resources for improving instruction
– Assessment literacy

8



Initial Cost Estimates for SBAC 
for California

• Two options presented to the State Board of 
Education in July:
– Option 1: Complete System $66 M

• Summative Assessments
• Interim Assessments

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

• Interim Assessments
• Formative Tools

– Option 2: Basic System $58 M
• Summative Assessments only

• Updated cost estimates expected at September State 
Board of Education meeting

9



SBAC Timeline

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate 10



SAUSD’s Involvement in SBAC Pilots
STAR Computer-based Testing (CBT) Tryout
The STAR computer-based testing tryout was a trial run of computer-based testing. It 
took place throughout California from October 1–12, 2012 and at  Segerstromand 
Lathrop SAUSD.  

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

Volunteer Sites included Washington, Sierra and Spurgeon

11



SAUSD’s Involvement in SBAC Pilots

• Spring 2014 school and student sampling 
procedures are under development

• Test scheduling options are being explored

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

• Test scheduling options are being explored
• CDE will recommend to SBE that 

California request the Double Testing 
Waiver

12



SBAC Test Enhancements

• The following enhancements became available on 
August 26, 2013:
– Special forms for math (Spanish glossary, 

Braille, and Text-to-Speech for grades 4,5, 6, 
and 8)

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

and 8)
– Special forms for English language arts (Braille 

and Text-to-Speech for grades 3, 5, 6, and 8)
– Math performance tasks, including special 

forms (Spanish glossary, Braille and Text-to-
Speech)

13



Six Item Types

• Selected Response
• Constructed Response
• Extended Response

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

• Extended Response
• Performance Tasks
• Technology-Enabled
• Technology-Enhanced

14



Selected Response Item - Grade 3

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate
15



Constructed Response Item - Grade 11

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate
16



Constructed Response Item 
Rubric - Grade 11

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate
17



Extended Constructed Response - Grade 6

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate
18



Performance Task

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate
19



Technology Enabled - Grade 5
Five swimmers compete in the 50-meter race.  The finish time for each 
swimmer is shown in the video.  

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate

Explain how the results of the race would change if the race used a clock  that
rounded to the nearest tenth.  

20



Technology Enhanced - Grade 7

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate
21



SBAC Practice Tests

Successful StudentsSuperior Standards Supportive School Climate
22





2012-13 Unaudited Actuals

September 10, September 10, 20132013

Superior Standards Successful Students

Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations
Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations

Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting
Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget

Capital



Today’s Agenda

• Unaudited Actuals
• District Reserves
• Cash Flow

Superior Standards Successful Students

• Cash Flow
• Next Steps

Capital 2



2012-13 Unaudited Actuals
• 2012-13 Unaudited Actuals closed as follows:

($s in millions) Estimated 2012-13 
Fund Balance *

2012-13 Unaudited Actual
Fund Balance

Difference

Unrestricted $39.7 $39.7 $0.0

Restricted $  7.2  $  9.7 +$2.5

Total $46.9 $49.4 +$2.5

* At 2013-14 Adopted Budget

Superior Standards Successful Students 3

– No Unrestricted variance

– Restricted favorable variance is primarily attributable to:
• Spending less than what was budgeted in May/June in categorical funds
• Many categorical programs are appropriated after the funds are spent, this 

requires reclassifying the income from one year to the next and can create 
variances from projection to actual  

– Restricted Dollars will be carried over to 2013-14
• Mental Health funds are being utilized for PBIS activities
• Federal Categorical carryover funds supported the maintaining of K-8 Summer 

Programs when funding was eliminated at the last moment
– These funds have already been spent, but are a component of the ending 

fund    balance

Capital



Ending Fund Balances 
(All Other Funds)

Fund (all $s in 000’s)
2012-13 Estimated 

Actuals
2012-13 Unaudited 

Actuals
Difference

Fund 11 – Adult Education $0 $0 $0
Fund 12 – Child Development $65 $67 +$2
Fund 13 – Cafeteria $17,545 $20,371 +$2,826
Fund 14 – Deferred Maintenance $0 $30 +$30
Fund 17 – Special Reserve $0 $0 $0

Superior Standards Successful Students
4

Fund 21 – Building $15,328 $15,840 +$512
Fund 25 – Capital Facilities $0 $10,055 +$10,055
Fund 35 – School Facilities $15,354 $51,310 +$35,956
Fund 40 – Special Reserve/Capital Outlay $20,221 $33,513 +$13,292
Fund 49 – Capital Projects (COP) $1,082 $1,095 +$13
Fund 51 – Bond Interest & Redemption $15,473 $16,855 +$1,382
Fund 56 – Debt Service $8,158 $8,159 +$1
Fund 67 – Workers’ Comp/Property & Liability $5,798 $7,760 +$1,962

Health & Welfare Benefits (Fund 69) $2,060 $1,987 ($73)

Capital



Comparing Adopted Budget to 
Estimated LCFF

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTIONS 2012-13
Budget

2013-14 
Adopted Budget

2013-14
Estimated LCFF

GENERAL FUND REVENUE $277,480,432 $289,864,524
LCFF BASE GRANT $291,827,149
TIER III CATEGORICAL FUNDS (Flexible) $33,480,275 $33,480,275
TOTAL FLEXIBLE GENERAL FUND $310,960,707 $323,344,799 $291,827,149
Deficit Spending ($20,247,844) ($44,504,987) ($44,504,987)

Superior Standards Successful Students

LCFF “Base” or General Fund shortfall $31,517,650

LCFF Supplemental Grant $38,089,662

Restricted Categorical Funding (EIA) $15,957,734 $15,958,721
LCFF Concentration Grant $22,530,422
TOTAL FUNDING $326,918,444 $339,303,320 $352,447,233
SHORTFALL Cuts needed for 2014-15 ($43,038,138) ($29,869,690)
Potential Cuts if LCFF NOT Flexible ($74,561,253)

Capital 5



Declining Reserves and 2%
• The District adopted a budget with the minimum 2% 

reserve beginning in the 2013-14 school year and a significant 
structural deficit for 2014-15.

• The need for ongoing budget reductions and monitoring of 
spending will be required for the 2013-14 school year and 
beyond to mitigate the structural deficit and begin to work 

Superior Standards Successful Students

spending will be required for the 2013-14 school year and 
beyond to mitigate the structural deficit and begin to work 
toward rebuilding a healthy reserve to mitigate any unexpected 
expenditures.

• A 2% reserve means that any new expenditure that was not 
planned on in the budget will require an immediate reduction 
in spending in a planned area of the budget in the current year.

Capital 6



2013-14 Cash Flow As of August 2013
Cash Ending Balance for June 2014 is projected to be $10.7 million positive.  
The projection is based on the following:

• Adopted 2013-14 Budget Revenue Estimates
• Reductions to scheduled State Deferrals

$70,000,000 

$80,000,000 

$90,000,000 

Superior Standards Successful Students

$0 

$10,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$30,000,000 

$40,000,000 

$50,000,000 

$60,000,000 

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Ac
tu

al
s

Ac
tu

al
s

Ac
tu

al
s

Ac
tu

al
s

Ac
tu

al

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

Pr
oj

ec
te

d

7Capital



Questions?

DISCUSSION

Superior Standards Successful StudentsCapital 8





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 10, 2013 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5132 – Dress and 

Grooming, and Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5321.5 – 

K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress 

 

ITEM: Discussion 

SUBMITTED BY:    Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

   Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

   Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for staff to provide the Board copies of the Board Policies and 

Administrative Regulations regarding the student dress code. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At its August 27, 2013 meeting, as requested by a Board member, the current Board Policies and 

Administrative Regulations regarding the District student dress code will be discussed.  

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

For discussion purposes only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SPP:rr 



 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 BP 5132(a) 
 
Students 
 
 Dress And Grooming 
 
The Governing Board believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to a 
productive learning environment.  The Board expects students to give proper 
attention to personal cleanliness and to wear clothes that are suitable for the 
school activities in which they participate.  Students' clothing must not present 
a health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the 
educational process.  (cf. 4119.22 - Dress and Grooming) (cf. 5132.5 - K-8 
Mandatory Uniform Dress) (cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression:  
Publications Code)  
 
Students and parents/guardians shall be informed about dress and grooming 
standards at the beginning of the school year and whenever these standards are 
revised.  A student who violates these standards shall be subject to appropriate 
disciplinary action.  (cf. 5144 - Discipline)   
 
Gang-Related Apparel 
 
The principal, staff and parents/guardians at a school may establish a reasonable 
dress code that prohibits students from wearing gang-related apparel when there 
is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the school's 
activities.  Such a dress code may be included as part of the school safety plan 
and must be presented to the Board for approval. The Board shall approve the plan 
upon determining that it is necessary to protect the health and safety of the 
school's students.  (cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) (cf. 5132.5 - K-8 
Mandatory Uniform Dress) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Reference:  

EDUCATION CODE 
35183   School dress codes; uniforms  
35294.1  School safety plans  
48907   Student exercise of free expression  
49066   Grades; effect of physical education class apparel  
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
302   Pupils to be neat and clean on entering school 
Hartzell v. Connell (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 899  
Arcadia Unified School District v. California Department of Education, 
(1992) 2 Cal. 4th 251  
Marvin H. Jeglin et al v. San Jacinto Unified School District et al 827 
F.Supp. 1459 (C.D. Cal. 1993)  

 
Approved:  4-98 Santa Ana, CA 



 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 AR 5132(a) 
 
Students 
 
 Dress And Grooming 
 
In cooperation with teachers, students and parents/guardians, the principal or 
designee shall establish school rules governing student dress and grooming which 
are consistent with law, district policy and regulations.  These school dress 
codes shall be regularly reviewed.  (cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)  
 
Each school shall allow students to wear sun-protective clothing, including but 
not limited to hats, for outdoor use during the school day.  (Education Code 
35183.5) 
 
In addition, the following guidelines shall apply to all regular school 
activities:   
 
1. Shoes must be worn at all times.  Sandals must have heel straps.  Thongs 

or backless shoes or sandals are not acceptable.   
 
2. Clothing, jewelry and personal items (backpacks, fanny packs, gym bags, 

water bottles, etc.) shall be free of writing, pictures or any other 
insignia which are crude, vulgar, profane or sexually suggestive, which 
bear drug, alcohol or tobacco company advertising, promotions and 
likenesses, or which advocate racial, ethnic or religious prejudice.   

 
3. Hats, caps and other head coverings shall not be worn indoors.  
 
4. Clothes shall be sufficient to conceal undergarments at all times.  

See-through or fish-net fabrics, halter tops, off-the-shoulder or low-cut 
tops, bare midriffs and skirts or shorts shorter than mid-thigh are 
prohibited.   

 
5. Gym shorts may be not be worn in classes other than physical education.  
 
6. Hair shall be clean and neatly groomed.  Hair may not be sprayed by any 

coloring that would drip when wet.   
 
Coaches and teachers may impose more stringent dress requirements to accommodate 
the special needs of certain sports and/or classes.  (cf. 3260 - Fees and 
Charges) 
 
No grade of a student participating in a physical education class shall be 
adversely affected if the student does not wear standardized physical education 
apparel because of circumstances beyond the student's control.  (Education Code 
49066)  (cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)  The principal, 
staff, students and parent/guardians at each school may establish reasonable 
dress and grooming regulations for times when students are engaged in 
extracurricular or other special school activities.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 AR 5132(b) 
 
 
Gang-Related Apparel 
 
At individual schools that have a dress code prohibiting gang-related apparel at 
school or school activities, the principal, staff, parents/guardians and 
community-based crime prevention organization participating in the development of 
the school safety plan shall define "gang-related apparel" and shall limit this 
definition to apparel that reasonably could be determined to threaten the health 
and safety of the school environment if it were worn or displayed on a school 
campus.  (Education Code 35294.1)   
 
Because gang-related symbols are constantly changing, definitions of gang-related 
apparel shall be reviewed at least once each semester and updated whenever 
related information is received.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved:  (4-98) 3-02 Santa Ana, CA 



 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 BP 5132.5 
 
Students 
 
 K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress 
 
The Governing Board believes that appropriate dress and grooming contributes to a 
productive learning environment.  The Board expects students to give proper 
attention to personal cleanliness and to wear clothes that are suitable for 
school activities in which they participate.  Students' clothing must not cause a 
distraction to school activities, create a hazard to safety of the student or 
others, and may not invade the rights of others.    
 
The Board recognizes that, to promote student safety and discourage theft, peer 
rivalry and/or gang activity, a reasonable dress code, including a uniform 
policy, may be implemented at school sites  
(E.C. 35183). 
 
In accordance with this belief, students in all K-8 schools of the District shall 
be required to dress according to mandatory uniform policy regulations unless 
they have an exemption.  Students whose parents have exempted them from this 
policy must adhere to the previously established dress code guidelines which 
requires all students to wear proper and appropriate dress while in attendance at 
school, in participation in school classes, including physical education, and at 
school sponsored activities.  (cf. 5132 - Dress and Grooming) 
 
Schools shall develop a student uniform dress and personal grooming plan to be 
submitted to the Board for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
35181  Pupils responsibilities; hearings; findings; policy statements 
35183  School dress codes; uniforms 
35291  Rules 
48900-48900.6 Grounds for suspension or expulsion 
48907  Student exercise of free expression 
48908  Duties of pupils 
48950  Freedom of speech; students' remedies 
48980  Notice at beginning of term; rights and responsibilities of 

parent/guardian 
48984  Activates prohibited unless notice given 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  (12-96) 4-98 Santa Ana, CA 



 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 AR 5132.5(a) 
 
Students 
  
 K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress 
 
Implementation 
 
Each K-8 school in the District shall implement the K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress 
policy.  A plan shall be developed by each K-8 school for uniform dress including 
the color(s) for the uniform.  The District recommends that a standard uniform of 
white tops and navy blue bottoms be considered to facilitate student movement 
from site to site within the District and to increase uniform availability, but 
sites are responsible for the color of uniforms selected.  The Board must approve 
all school plans. 
 
The school shall publish it's plan in student and parent documents at the 
beginning of each school year to ensure that parents and students are clearly 
informed of dress and grooming requirements.   
 
Determination of Colors and Standards 
 
Each site may determine its own colors and standards.  The following guidelines 
are suggested: 
 
1. Suggested model of dress for girls: 
 

• Plain white shirts/blouses with sleeves and a collar, tucked in at 
the waist (not bloused) 

• Navy blue pleated skirts, culottes, skorts, bermudas, dresses with 
sleeves and a collar, jumpers, or slacks; no jeans 

• Plain navy blue or white sweater, jacket, or sweatshirt 
• Navy blue or white socks (at knee or below) 
• Navy blue vests are permitted when worn over a blouse/shirt 

 
2. Suggested model of dress for boys: 
 

• Plain white shirts with sleeves and a collar, tucked in at the waist 
• Navy blue slacks or bermuda with waistbands no higher than two 

inches; no jeans 
• Plain navy blue or white sweater, jacket, or sweatshirt 
• Navy blue or white socks (mid-calf or below) 
• Navy blue vests are permitted when worn over a shirt 

 
3. General guidelines for school attire: 
 

• Clothing must be free from tears, rips, holes, etc. 
• Clothing is not oversized 
• Pants must fit, cannot be oversized, and must be hemmed 
• There should be no visible initials, insignias, pictures, or logos 

on clothing, except for school logos when permitted
• Shoes must be enclosed.  Steel-toes or western-type boots are not to 

be worn 
• Colored or thick shoe laces are not to be worn 
• Hats, bandannas, hair nets, and other head gear is not permitted.  

Only those students, with the approval from the principal because of 
medical/religious purposes, may have an exception 

• Visible jewelry is limited to small watches, rings, necklaces, and 
bracelets; earrings should be a small stud or a hoop no larger than 
a dime 

• Gang slogans and graffiti will not be allowed on backpacks or purses 
 



AR 5132.5(b) 
 
 
Individual school sites may opt to have occasional "spirit days," in which 
students may choose to wear school logo shirts, school sanctioned organization 
shirts, spirit shirts, or special activity shirts. 
 
Exemptions 
 
Parents who choose not to have their students wear uniforms may be exempt from 
this policy by: 
 
1. Requesting an exemption form in the local school office;  
 
2. Completing the application; and  
 
3. Submitting it to the designated administrator at the student's school.  
 
Any student who applies for exemption from the K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress policy 
must comply with the previously established District Dress and Grooming policy.  
(cf. 5132 - Dress and Grooming) 
 
Communication to Parents 
 
The District will communicate information to parents regarding the Districtwide 
uniform policy including its rationale, benefits to students, and specific 
information including:  uniform guidelines, exemption procedure, financial 
support, wardrobe recycling and wardrobe sales. 
 
1. Methods of communication shall include the following:  District bulletins 

and newsletters, school newsletters, parent forums, telephone 
notification, parent organization meetings and newsletters, parent 
advisory meetings, television, radio, newspapers, posters displayed in the 
community, registration materials, fashion shows, etc.   

 
2. The School District and each of its individual schools will advise all 

parents of the K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress policy at least six months 
before implementation.   

 
Compliance 
 
Each school shall require full compliance with the K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress 
policy for all students in the program. 
 
1. Each school will designate a specific staff contact-person to work 

together with the District Parent Coordinator and the District Partnership 
Director (currently the Director of Staff Development) to assist those 
families who cannot provide their own school uniforms.  The District 
Parent Coordinator and the District Partnership Director will work with 
the contact person, the local school community, and business partners to 
identify resources for assistance.  The District liaisons will disseminate 
information, describing in detail the wardrobe, where it can be purchased, 
and how families can apply for financial assistance.  Area Administrators 
will provide an open communication system with sites to monitor and 
support progress in this area.   

 
2. No student shall be suspended from class or from school, be expelled from 

school, or receive a lowered academic grade as a result of not complying 
with the Board Policy. 

 



 
 

AR 5132.5(c) 
 
 
3. No student shall be considered non-compliant with this policy in the 

following instances:   
 

a. When non-compliance derives from a financial hardship;  
 

b. When a student wears a button, armband, or other accouterment to 
exercise his/her right to freedom of expression as provided by 
Education Code 48907, unless the button, armband, or other 
accouterment signifies or is related to gangs, gang membership, or 
gang activity as provided by Education Code 35183;  

 
c. When a student wears the uniform of a nationally-recognized youth 

organization, such as Boy Scouts or Girl Scouts, on regular meeting 
days;  

 
d. When a student wears a school-adopted logo shirt on designated days;  

 
e. When a student wears dress required by his/her specific religion;  

 
f. When a student's parent or guardian has secured an exemption from 

the uniform policy by following the prescribed procedures; or  
 

g. When a school principal authorizes a special dress day.  
 
4. To assure that this policy is administered consistently across the 

District, the following procedures will be followed: 
 

a. If a student is not following the policy, the classroom teacher or 
designee shall talk to the student to ascertain the reason for the 
non-compliance.  If the classroom teacher determines that the issue 
is one that warrants a parent contact, then that teacher may refer 
the concern to the site administrator.   

 
b. The principal will review the policy with the student and parent to 

make sure that they clearly understand the policy expectations, to 
explain the exemption procedure, and give the parent the option of 
helping his/her child to comply or of exempting the student from the 
policy. 

 
Evaluation 
 
The District shall design an evaluation of Districtwide use.  Each school shall 
complete its respective evaluation by May 1 of each year for the first three 
years of this K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress policy.  The schools and the District 
shall review the results of the evaluations, and the District shall consider 
proposed modification to the policy, as appropriate. 
 
The K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress Study Committee will continue to investigate the 
possibility of implementation of a mandatory uniform policy at the high school 
level for the 1998/99 school year and will provide updates for the Board and 
Cabinet as the year progresses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved:  (12-96) 4-98   Santa Ana, CA 







Minutes Book Page 63 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

August 27, 2013 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 4:56 p.m. by Board President Hernández. 

Other members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, Mr. Palacio, and Ms. Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Mr. McCully, Dr. Phillips, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, 

Ms. Miller, Dr. Rodriguez, and Mr. McKinney.  

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining 

to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal issues, 

negotiations, and personnel matters. 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:54 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Hernández. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 64                                             Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 27, 2013 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to adopt the signed settlement agreement 

pertaining to permanent certificated employee, as named in Closed Session, Employee 

ID#10237, effective June 30, 2013. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson __X___Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ______ Richardson __ ___Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __4____ Noes ___0__ Abstain _______ Absent ___1__  

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the suspension and dismissal of 

permanent classified employee, as named in Closed Session, Employee ID#9895, 

effective August 27, 2013. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ___X__ Richardson ___ __Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ___ __ Richardson __X___Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0___ Abstain ______ Absent ______ 

 

 

By a vote of 4-1, the Board took action to ratify the appointment of Anissa 

Sequeida to the position of Assistant Principal, Valley High School - effective 

August 7, 2013. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson ___ ___Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ______ Richardson __X_ __Yamagata-Noji ___ __ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __4____ Noes ___1___ Abstain ______ Absent ______ 

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the appointment of David H. 

Williams to the position of Assistant Principal, Segerstrom High School. 
 

Moved:   Hernández __ ___ Richardson __X___Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández __X___ Richardson ___ __Yamagata-Noji ___ __ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0___ Abstain ______ Absent ______  

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to ratify the appointment of Myrna Aceves 

to the position of Assistant Principal, Lorin Griset Academy - effective August 22, 

2013. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson ___ __Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ___X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ______ Richardson ___X__Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ___ ___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0___ Abstain ______ Absent ______  

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                           Minutes Book Page 65 

Minutes 

August 27, 2013 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to ratify the appointment of Kasey A. 

Klappenback to the position of Interim Principal, Garfield Elementary School - 

effective August 12, 2013. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson ___X__Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ___ ___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ______ Richardson ___ __Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ___X __ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0___ Abstain ______ Absent ______  

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Mr. McCully greeted all present at the meeting.  

 

On the first day of instruction Mr. McCully had the opportunity to see Santa 

Ana schools in full swing, and was pleased with what he saw.  He observed students 

excited, teachers prepared, and learning happening on the very first day.  It took 

a collective effort from staff and a variety of departments to make sure schools 

were ready for instruction. Mr. McCully thanked each staff member who contributed 

to a successful opening. 

 

Mr. McCully provided a recap on the Special Board Study Session that occurred 

last week in which staff provided an overview of the California Office of Reform 

Education, also known as CORE.  Santa Ana is among eight districts that comprise 

CORE and was recently granted a waiver by the U.S. Department of Education to be 

relieved from the rigid requirements of No Child Left Behind.  He mentioned that 

the three key principles of the CORE waiver include college and career ready 

expectations for all students, State-developed differentiated recognition, 

accountability and support, while supporting effective instruction and leadership. 

 

Ms. Pat Wayne, Director of Programs and Education for Arts Orange County, was 

invited by Mr. McCully to the lectern.  Ms. Wayne shared exciting news for the 

District’s art program by presenting a $10,000 grant for the arts.   

 

Mr. McCully concluded his remarks by thanking Ms. Wayne for the Orange County 

Art’s partnership with the Santa Ana Unified School District. 

 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

Opening of Schools – Elementary/Secondary Education 2013-14 School Year 

 

Mr. Hernández asked Mrs. Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to step to the lectern.   

 

Mrs. Miller shared with the Board the staff commitment and support for a 

smooth opening to the 2013-14 school year. 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 66                                             Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 27, 2013 

 

PUBLIC HEARNING 

 

Charter Petition for Magnolia Science Academy-Santa Ana 

 

Mr. Hernández declared the Public Hearing open.  He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  Dondi Godfrey, Carolina Herrera, Miles 

Durfee, Jessica Dionicio, Paola Torres, Cobi Luciani, Kate Bun, Ezequiel Gutierrez, 

Rosario Arcea, Magdalen Ramirez, Dante Torres, Maria Gonzalez, Maria Ramirez, 

Zacarias Salazar, Victoria Juarez, and Glenn Brooks addressed the Board on their 

support to the charter petition for Magnolia Science Academy-Santa Ana.  Dr. Mehmet 

Argin, Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Alfredo Ruvalcaba, Principal, and Kelly 

Hourigan provided a presentation on the Magnolia Science Academy. 

 

After hearing comments, Mr. Hernández declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related to 

agenda items to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters related to 

agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following item was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

It was moved by Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows in: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - July 23, 2013 

 

1.3 Acceptance of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Grant Funding for 

2013-14 School Year 

 

1.4 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2979 – Authorization of Prekindergarten 

and Family Literacy Program Support Contract for 2013-14 Program Year 

 

1.5 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2980 – Authorization of Contract for 

California State Preschool Funding for 2013-14 Program Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to 

Participate in Inside the Outdoors School Program and Inside the Outdoors 

Field Program for 2013-14 School Year 

 



Board of Education                                           Minutes Book Page 67 

Minutes 

August 27, 2013 

 

1.7 Approval/Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service 

Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with 

Disabilities for 2012-13 and 2013-14 School Years 

 

1.8 Ratification of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 

2012-13 School Year 

 

1.9 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 

and Over for Period of July 10, 2013 through August 13, 2013 

 

1.10 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

July 10, 2013 through August 13, 2013 

 

1.11 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

July 10, 2013 through August 13, 2013 

 

1.12 Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools 

through National School Lunch Program for the 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.13 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. CB-2014-01 

 

1.14 Authorization to Utilize Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 

Contract with Gold Star Foods, Inc., for Purchase and Distribution of 

Frozen Foods 

 

1.15 Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Master 

Price Agreement with Fastenal Company for Purchase of Facilities 

Maintenance Supplies District-wide 

 

1.16 Authorization to Award Contract for Fencing Project at Pio Pico 

Elementary School 

 

1.17 Authorization to Utilize Piggyback Contract Awarded to Tandus Flooring, 

Inc., for Purchase and Installation of Carpet and Flooring Products 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.2 Ratification of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 

6153.1 – Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and 

carried 5-0, to ratify the extended field trip(s) in accordance with 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative 

Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 68                                             Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 27, 2013 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, GRANTS, AND 

BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, Dr. 

Yamagata-Noji out of room, to accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests.  Attached is a listing of the gifts. 

 

3.0 ACCEPTANCE OF K-5 CALIFORNIA FRESH FRUIT AND VEGETABLE PROGRAM GRANT FOR 

2013-14 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, Dr. 

Yamagata-Noji out of room, to accept the K-5 California Fresh Fruit and 

Vegetable Program grant for the 2013-14 school year for K-5 schools. 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF PROJECT LEAD THE WAY BIOMEDICAL SCIENCE COURSES FOR 

INTERMEDIATE AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Project Lead the Way Biomedical Science Courses for intermediate 

and high school students. 

 

5.0 RECOMMENDATION FOR 28-DAY REVIEW OF HIGH SCHOOL ADVANCED PLACEMENT HUMAN 

GEOGRAPHY TEXTBOOK 

 

No action required. 

 

6.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF REQUEST FOR PART-DAY PRESCHOOL RESTORATION FUNDING 

BUDGET ACT OF 2013-14 FOR 2013-14 PROGRAM YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-

0, to approve the submission of request for Part-Day Preschool Restoration 

Funding Budget Act of 2013-14 for the 2013-14 program year. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Personnel Calendar. 

 

8.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Attended the Management Advance Day held at Godinez Fundamental High 

School recently and was very pleased with the determination and focus of 

administration. 

 Thanked everyone for the extra work by all that was done to ensure a 

smooth opening of schools. 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                           Minutes Book Page 69 

Minutes 

August 27, 2013 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Looking forward to a new school year; great start! 

 Thanked Mr. McCully and the Board for being very supportive. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Attended the Santa Ana Kiwanis Club Annual Strike Gold for Kids event 

where Dr. Melendez, SAUSD former Superintendent and Randy Barth, Think 

Together, CEA, were recognized. 

 Thanked Mr. McCully and staff for accomplishing a good start to a new 

school year. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Announced that a Segerstrom High School student, Alex Rocha was 

selected to represent the United States as part the Junior National 

Boxing Team.  He is a part of the TKO Boxing Club in Santa Ana. 

 

Mr. Hernández 

 Thanked Doreen Lohnes, Heidi Cisneros, Dr. Michelle Rodriguez, and 

staff for providing a great start to a new school year. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Hernández 

adjourned the meeting at 8:36 p.m. in memory of the Saldana Family and Manuel 

Barriga Jr. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 10, 2013, at 

6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Charles E. McCully 

    Interim Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 

 





























































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President •  Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Date:     August 27, 2013 

 

To:       Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 14-AUG-2013 through 27-AUG-2013 

 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $1,652,736.77 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $173,190.27 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $13,912.00 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A               $98,658.98 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                             $157,830.57 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                    $10,003,862.97 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                              $6,370,240.64 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                 $2,585.00 

 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                      $7,000.00 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                  $18,347,038.38 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                    Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 14-AUG-2013 Through 27-AUG-2013     Page: 1 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290108   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ, LLP 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    SPURGEON                      $552.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SCE CA Solar        Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $199,448.00 

 Initiative CSI      Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

290361   L A FEDERAL ARMORED 

 Child Nutrition:    Armored Car        FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $50,000.00 

 School Programs     Service Cafeteria 

 

291140   APEX LEARNING 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    ALTERNATIVE                 $4,500.00 

 Discretionary       Software           EDUCATION 

 Accounts            Licensing 

 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL         $5,871.00 

 Discretionary       Software           HIGH SCHOOL 

 Accounts            Licensing 

 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    SEGERSTROM HIGH             $3,009.00 

 Discretionary       Software           SCHOOL 

 Accounts            Licensing 

 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    COMMUNITY DAY HIGH          $2,500.00 

 Community Day       Software           SCHOOL 

 Schools             Licensing 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Other Contracts    SANTA ANA HIGH             $16,566.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Software           SCHOOL 

                     Licensing 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Contracts    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $10,934.00 

 Improvement Grant   Software           SCHOOL 

                     Licensing 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Contracts    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $15,484.00 

 Improvement Grant   Software 

                     Licensing 

 

 Lottery:            Other Contracts    ALTERNATIVE                $21,000.00 

 Instructional       Software           EDUCATION 

 Materials 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    LORIN GRISET                $8,000.00 

                     Software           ACADEMY 

                     Licensing 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 14-AUG-2013 Through 27-AUG-2013     Page: 2 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291140   APEX LEARNING 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    SANTA ANA HIGH              $2,000.00 

                     Software           SCHOOL 

                     Licensing 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    CHAVEZ CONTINUATION         $4,500.00 

                     Software           HIGH SCHOOL 

                     Licensing 

 

Economic Impact     Other Contracts    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $14,243.00 

 Aid-LEP             Software 

                     Licensing 

 

291300   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Building           GARFIELD ELEMENTARY     $3,254,861.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $98,658.98 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

291301   NTD ARCHITECTURE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $98,658.98 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

291324   EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $35,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

291327   WOLVERINE FENCE COMPANY, INC. 

 Capital Facilities  Building           TAFT ELEMENTARY           $118,397.00 

 Fund                Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291351   LAW OFFICES OF ERIC BATHEN 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    HUMAN RESOURCES            $25,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

291374   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 OPSC School         Building Architect SADDLEBACK HIGH           $313,093.74 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

291375   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 OPSC School         Building Architect MACARTHUR                  $59,868.63 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 14-AUG-2013 Through 27-AUG-2013     Page: 3 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291376   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 OPSC School         Building Architect DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $38,863.62 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

291410   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $68,845.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

291446   SANDY PRINGLE ASSOCIATE 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                   $60,671.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291448   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                  $58,276.72 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291449   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MONTE VISTA                $95,677.42 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291450   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                 $132,676.30 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291451   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MONTE VISTA               $138,211.14 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291453   ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION, CO. 

 OPSC School         Construction       ROOSEVELT                  $13,682.67 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       REMINGTON                  $13,682.68 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291463   DON BOOKSTORE 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH        $55,000.00 

 Instructional                          SCHOOL 

 Materials 

 

291474   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 OPSC School                            LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $27,771.47 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

291479   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH            $29,721.37 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 14-AUG-2013 Through 27-AUG-2013     Page: 4 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291481   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 Special Reserve                        SANTA ANA HIGH             $28,381.15 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

291482   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 Special Reserve                        VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $28,381.15 

 Fund 

 

291483   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 Special Reserve                       SEGERSTROM HIGH            $28,381.15 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

291484   PEARSON ASSESSMENTS 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    RESEARCH AND               $59,700.00 

 Discretionary                          EVALUATION 

 Accounts 

 

291487   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MONTE VISTA                $42,730.02 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291503   AMPERSAND PRODUCTION 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        SADDLEBACK HIGH            $31,398.52 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 

291510   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $38,499.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

291511   PACIFIC PLAY SYSTEMS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $28,178.52 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

291512   M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY         $937,008.75 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291513   COMMUNITY BANK 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY          $49,316.25 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291514   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                   $841,397.90 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291515   COMMERCEWEST BANK NA 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                    $44,284.10 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 14-AUG-2013 Through 27-AUG-2013     Page: 5 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291516   PARK WEST LANDSCAPE, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                   $361,191.97 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291517   ACE ELECTRIC, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                    $39,282.50 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291518   INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Building           EDISON ELEMENTARY         $725,168.20 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291519   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $123,643.45 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291521   ZOLMAN CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $254,667.38 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291523   INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $364,108.50 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291524   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $101,771.44 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291528   A.J. FISTES CORPORATION 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                   $49,333.90 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291529   EXCEL ACOUSTICS 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                   $35,253.30 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

291563   M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE              $1,232,978.40 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291564   COMMUNITY BANK 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $64,893.60 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

291569   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         MCFADDEN                  $251,650.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 14-AUG-2013 Through 27-AUG-2013     Page: 6 of 6 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291570   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         SANTA ANA HIGH            $278,350.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291571   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         SEGERSTROM HIGH         $4,268,929.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

291572   SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building         THORPE FUNDAMENTAL      $1,209,961.00 

 Energy Savings 2012 Contractor         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President •  Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: August 27, 2013 

 

To: Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 14-AUG-2013 through 27-AUG-2013 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                             $2,230,638.72 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                        $792,782.23 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                               $79.23 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $131,562.12 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $39,256.37 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                     $196,968.53 

         Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                    $439,230.11 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                              $20,349.03 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $3,108,916.99 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                        $13,563.78 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                      $14.22 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $120,543.96 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $4,509,968.81 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $12,715.01 

 

                             Total Expenditures:       $11,616,589.11 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.,                                        Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 14, 2013 Page 1 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84184605 EDULINK SYSTEMS, INC. $53,416.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

84184612 TEXTBOOK ENTERPRISE, INC. $40,998.88 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84184657 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $299,851.45 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84184681 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $47,413.64 
 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84184688 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $772,402.63 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Transportation-Home to School TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Transportation-Special Education TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84184700 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $33,189.52 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 PUBLICATIONS 

84184599 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $29,318.54 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 14, 2013 Page 2 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 09 Charter School Fund 

84184703 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $792,782.23 
 Education Protection Account CASH ACCOUNT 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84184727 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $118,987.51 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84184736 DALKE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC. $264,637.60 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84184740 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $194,631.80 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84184744 PARK WEST LANDSCAPE, INC. $318,470.92 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184746 SILVER CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $130,531.28 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184747 SILVER CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $119,848.16 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184749 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $261,334.63 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84184751 ZOLMAN CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. $63,341.25 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84184731 AT&T $38,084.64 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 14, 2013 Page 3 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84184758 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS'  $114,921.41 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total : $3,694,162.09 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 21, 2013 Page 1 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84184897 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $43,730.24 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84184827 PEARSON EDUCATION INC. $44,495.57 
 Lottery: Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84184780 FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY $59,421.45 
 Lottery: Instructional Materials TECHNOLOGY 

84184778 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $98,717.63 
 Lottery: Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84184773 CAL PERS SAFETY $52,655.18 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84184771 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $29,501.89 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84184769 CITY OF SANTA ANA $86,744.19 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84184925 NTD ARCHITECTURE $53,886.49 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84184929 WOLVERINE FENCE COMPANY, INC. $112,477.15 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84184926 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $312,291.60 
 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 21, 2013 Page 2 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84184935 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $391,484.73 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84184930 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $1,148,024.65 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84184948 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,207,832.42 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84184946 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,185,833.50 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84184945 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. $99,000.00 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare DISTRICT-WIDE 

 Grand Total: $6,926,096.69 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9





RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2981 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Years 2012-13 and 2013-14 5 

 6 

 WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution provides certain 7 

limitations and controls on the total annual appropriations of any school 8 

district; and, 9 

  WHEREAS, Division 9, (commencing with Section 7900) of Title 1 of the 10 

Government Code provides for the implementation of Article XIII B; and, 11 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Sections 1629 and 42132 provide that the governing 12 

body of each school district shall annually adopt  a resolution  to identify the 13 

estimated  appropriations limit for the district for the current fiscal year and 14 

the actual appropriations limit for the district for the preceding fiscal year; 15 

and, 16 

 WHEREAS, the documentation used in determining the appropriations limits for 17 

fiscal years 2012-13 and 2013-14 is available for public inspection in the Office 18 

of the Associate Superintendent, Business Services. 19 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Education hereby declares 20 

as follows: 21 

1. The actual appropriations limit for 2012-13 was $336,498,495, and the 22 

appropriations in the 2012-13 budget did not exceed the limitations imposed by 23 

Article XIII B of the California Constitution. 24 

2. The appropriations limit for 2013-14 is estimated to be $350,968,146, 25 

and the appropriations in the 2013-14 budget do not exceed the limitations imposed 26 

by Article XIII B of the California Constitution. 27 

/// 28 



Upon motion of Member __________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 29 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 30 

 31 

AYES: 32 

NOES: 33 

ABSENT 34 

 35 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 36 

    ) SS: 37 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 38 

 39 

 I, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 40 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 41 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 42 

meeting thereof held on the 10th day of September, 2013, and passed by a vote of 43 

___________ of said Board. 44 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 10th day of     45 

September, 2013. 46 

 47 

     48 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji 49 

Clerk of the Board of Education 50 

Santa Ana Unified School District 51 

 52 

 53 

 54 

 55 

 56 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 10, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
 
TITLE: Approval of Board Members Attendance at 2013 Unity Conference 

from October 3, 3013 through October 6, 2013, in San Diego, 
California 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Ms. 
Cecilia Iglesias to attend the Unity Conference in San Diego, California, on October 3-6, 2013.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Unity conference is cohosted by the California Latino School Boards Association, the 
California Coalition for Black School Board Members, and the Asian Pacific Islander School 
Board Member Association.  
 
Workshops will be content-rich and action-oriented, fostering courageous conversations 
necessary in today's educational and political climate.  Dr. Yamagata-Noji will be presenting 
“New Hope for Dreamers” at the conference on Saturday, October 5th.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
General Fund:  $1,000  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
  
Approve Board members attendance to the 2013 Unity Conference from October 3-6, 2013, in 
San Diego, California. 
 
 
 
CEM/cg 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

   

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – September 10, 2013 

 

 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 

 

DM:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary  

 $6,093 John Muir Fundamental 

PTA 

Mr. Danny Garza 

Santa Ana 

Instructional 

supplies 

 

Santiago 

Elementary 

 $500 Floral Park 

Neighborhood 

Association 

Mr. Randy Harmat 

Santa Ana  

Student 

incentives 

 

Santa Ana 

High 

 $40,090 Sathya Sai Baba 

Society 

Mr. Robert A. Bozzani 

Tustin 

Band instruments, 

supplies, and 

band program 

expenses 

 

September 10, 

2013 

donations 

    $46,683      

 

2013 Total 

donations 

 

$256,094 

   

 

$302,777 

  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0





 

ATTACHMENT A 

 

 

The previous Actuarial Study based on claim data as of June 30, 2012, recommended 

$5,797,860 as funding for 2012-13 and $5,914,040 as funding for 2013-14: 

 

Recommended Funding for 2012-13 (data as of June 30, 2012) 

Item Expected 70% Confidence 

level 

(A) Projected ultimate losses (full value) $4,542,000 $5,132,460 
(B) Budgeted expenses      $665,400      $665,400 
(C) Recommended funding  (A) + (B) $5,207,400 $5,797,860 

 

Recommended Funding for 2013-14 (data as of June 30, 2012) 

Item Expected 70% Confidence 

level 

(A) Projected ultimate losses (full value) $4,633,000 $5,235,290 
(B) Budgeted expenses      $678,750      $678,750 
(C) Recommended funding  (A) + (B) $5,311,750 $5,914,040 

 

 

The current Actuarial Study based on updated claim data as of June 30, 2013, recommends 

$5,390,400 as funding for 2013-14 and $5,581,350 as funding for 2014-15: 
 

Recommended Funding for 2013-14 (data as of June 30, 2013) 

Item Expected 70% Confidence 

level 

(A) Projected ultimate losses (full value) $4,394,000 $4,746,000 
(B) Budgeted expenses      $644,400      $644,400 
(C) Recommended funding  (A) + (B) $5,038,400 $5,390,400 
 

Recommended Funding for 2014-15 (data as of June 30, 2013) 

Item Expected 70% Confidence 

level 

(A) Projected ultimate losses (full value) $4,550,000 $4,914,000 
(B) Budgeted expenses      $667,350      $667,350 
(C) Recommended funding  (A) + (B) $5,217,350 $5,581,350 
 

 

 

Source: Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 2013, performed by 

Aon Risk Solutions 

 

 

 

 

 





















































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0

















































 

005382.01007 

11535128.1 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 10, 2013 

 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Appointment of SAUSD Superintendent of Schools and Approval of 

Employment Agreement 

 

ITEM:  Action 

 

SUBMITTED BY:  James C. Romo 

 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek appointment of a Superintendent of Schools and 

approval of an employment agreement. 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Negotiations are ongoing with the Superintendent candidate and Mr. Romo will report on the 

status of those negotiations.  If completed, the Board will be presented with a written 

employment agreement for its approval. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve employment of Superintendent of Schools and approval of employment agreement with 

SAUSD. 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 10, 2013 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Charles E. McCully, Interim Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CEM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0


	Agenda
	Classified Employee of the Month for September 2013, Anne Le
	AIB

	Common Core State Standards Implementation Update
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Unaudited Actuals and Budget Update
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Construction and Building Services Summer Projects Update
	Agenda

	Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5132 – Dress and Grooming, and Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5321.5 – K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress
	AIB Discussion 9-10-13
	5132 bp

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - August 27, 2013
	Minutes Place Holder

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of August 14, 2013 through August 27, 2013
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of August 14, 2013 through August 27, 2013
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of August 14, 2013 through August 27, 2013
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Authorization to Utilize Newport Mesa Unified School District Piggyback Contract with Culver Newlin, Inc., for Purchase of Classroom and Office Furniture District-wide
	Agenda

	Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Master Price Agreement with Hewlett Packard Corporation for Purchase of Computer Equipment Supplies District-wide
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2981 – Authorization of District Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Years 2012-13 and 2013-14
	Agenda
	Resolution 2981

	Approval of Board Members Attendance at 2013 Unity Conference from October 3 through October 6, 2013, in San Diego, California
	AIB

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	Gift agenda
	Gifts list

	Approval of District’s Unaudited Actuals for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 2013
	Agenda
	Actuarial Attachment A
	Actuarial Study Report - Final

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Appointment of SAUSD Superintendent of Schools and Approval of Employment Agreement
	11535128_1

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports AIB 9-10-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



